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From: Glenn Meyer d

To: A. Randolph Blough
Date: 3/4/04 7:43AM
Subject: Re: Ferland drop-in with Merrifield

Sorry for being too cryptic. |included the comment as part of Ferland's vote of confidence in Anderson.

Apparently, Ferland felt it was important for him to express his confidence in general but also in specific
response to being the addressee of the letter, i.e., he wanted to make clear that Roy was not part of the
problem. | think it was stated as an aside/footnote. To my knowledge Merrifield accepted the comment
without reply.

>>> A, Randolph Blough 03/03/04 04:45PM >>>

Glenn,

thanks.

one Q: you wrote, “(Letter being sent directly to him implied that Roy may have been part of the
problem; Ferland wanted to clarify.)” Do you mean ferland asked that of merrifield? if so, what did

merrifield say?

>>> Glenn Meyer 03/03/04 04:39PM >>>

Ferland and Cassiday dropped in on Comm. Merrifield today. Word via Mike Markley is that in the brief
meeting Ferland conveyed that:

1. NRC has his attention and he intends to fix the problems at Salem & Hope Cfeek.

2. Roy Anderson has his complete confidence and will be the person entrusted with the job of improving
performance.

CcC: Brian Holian; Hubert J. Miller; James Wiggins



